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FYI
 
Deena Hill, Ed. D.
Executive Director, Student Support Services
FBISD Tech Center 
540 Dulles Ave
Sugar Land, Texas 77478 
281.634.1143 
281.327.1142 Fax 
deena.hill@fortbendisd.com

 

Notice of Confidentiality: This electronic communication contains confidential student record information intended solely for school business by the individual to
whom it is addressed.  Any disclosure (verbal or print), copying, distribution, or use of this information by an unauthorized person is prohibited, and may violate
FBISD Board Policy (Legal) and the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA).  Should you receive this electronic communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately at 281-634-1143.  Thereafter, please delete this message.

 

From: Hill, Deena 
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 4:44 PM
To: Lawson, Kimberly <Kimberly.Lawson@fortbendisd.com>
Subject: Conflict of Interest Annual Discloser
 
Good afternoon- The Board of Trustees will consider approval of the Residential and Nonpublic Day Schools as
authorized service providers for 2024-25 school year at the June Board meeting. Pursuant to Board Policies DBD (LOCAL),
CH (LOCAL) and CV (LOCAL), I am contacting you as my direct supervisor to disclose that my uncle is the President
(Owner) of Shiloh Treatment Center. 
 
The ARD committee determines the placement for students who require placement in a nonpublic day school or
residential facility.  Fort Bend ISD as well as other Districts in the area have a history of utilizing Shiloh Treatment Center
to meet the needs of certain students.  I am not receiving any financial benefit from the District contracting with this
vendor.
 
I have completed the online Conflict of Interest Disclosure.  In addition, Ashley Ashna will be present at the June BOT
meeting to answer any questions related to the Board Agenda item on Non-Public and Residential Programs.
 
See below screenshot for my disclosure online –
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